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Dr. Peter A. Morris, Director
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M sDivision of Reactor Licensing

h '^ 4 3U. S. Atomi.c Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545 ?

*~ ~ . . &
Re: Docket No. 50-250 - Turkey Point Unit No. 3 O-

Dear Dr. Morris:;

\

As discussed in your letter of December 4, 1970, received
this week, we herewith submit fifty (50) copies of a report
concerning the Turkey Point Unit No. 3 containment dome.

Concrete placement is scheduled for on or about February 10,
1971, and completion of post-tensioning will be about two

{ months thereafter. As soori as practicable af ter completion

i of thic final construction step, the proof test will be
conducted and test results reported to you.

Very truly yours,
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\ George KinMan
; Senior Vice President -f ,
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